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TO:

FROM:

ﬂ.

DATE:

SUBJECT:

All Schoals Division Superintendents

BEATRIZ G. TORNO, Ph.D., CESO IV
OIC + Regional Director +

July 14, 2016

JUL 2 2?2315

4> 60awm

PLANNING COMMITTEE AND COMPOSITION OF THE REGIONAL MONITORING AND

EVALUATION TEAM OF THE SEARCH FOR THE 2016 BRIGADA ESKWELA BEST IMPLEMENTERS

The Education Support Services Division (ESSD) personnel compose the Planning and Regional

Validatior

Implementing Schools, School Year 2016-2017.

Chairman:

Co-Chairp

Members:

Program-
Secretaria

Consultan

The Regio
for the Se

For inforn

ESSD/ABG/ctg

Cullen S. Wegiyon, Draftsman ||

DepED Central Office

arch from August 1 to 10, 2016.

nation and guidance.

Cresencio T. Gamay, Ph.D., Project Development Officer IV
erson: Juliet B. Pontino, DMD, Dentist HI

Christopher B. Hadsan, Engineer I
Michelle B. Anadaya, Nutritionist-Dietician I

t:  Evangeline P. Malag, Project Development Officer |l
Joseph B. Baifiares, Administrative Assistant |
t:  Agustin B. Gumuwang, Ph.D., Chief Education Supervisor

, Evaluation and Monitoring Committee for the Search for Brigada Eskwela Best

Two representatives from External Partnership Service-Adopt-a-School

nal Monitoring Team shall be on field assignments to monitor and validate all entries




